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Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Bockman, Jacqueline
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2005 10:37 AM

To: Lon J. Dale (E-mail); Overturf, Greg; Bradley J. Luck {E-mail); Rex Palmer (E-mail); Thomas J. Harrington (E-mail);

Kelly M. Wills (E-mail); Monte D. Beck (E-mail); Larry W. Jones (E-mail); Carrie L. Garber (E-mail); Stephen D.
Roberts (E-mail); Martello, Tom

Cc: Mike McCarter {E-mail); Cindy Felton (E-mail)
Subject: Rausch Second Summons

Counsel:

Attached is a Second Summons the Judge drafted for your review and comment. Please let us know if you
have any changes or additions.

Thank you.

Jackie Bockman

FILED
Deputy Clerk

Workers' Compensation Court FEB 2 5 2005

ibockman@mt.gov WORKER'S oo_Fhﬁng‘.E OF
HEL%NA. ﬁﬁﬁ#ﬂﬂ‘ JUDGE

2/26/2005




P

IN THE WORKERS’ CO

MPENSATION COURT OF TH

E STATE OF MONTANA

wWCC No. 9907-8274R1

ALEXIS RAUSCH, et al.

Petitioners

MONTANA STATE FUND

Respondent/insurer

JEREMY RUHD

Petitioner

LIBERTY NORTHWEST INSURANCE CORPORATION

Respondent/Insurer.

SECOND SUMMONS

ASSOCIATED INDEMNITY CORP
AUTOMOBILE INS CO OF HARTFORD
EMPLOYERS INS OF WAUSAU
MUTUAL CO

FREMONT INDEMNITY COMPANY OF
THE NORTHWEST

HOLLY SUGAR CORP

JC PENNEY CORP INC

K MART CORP

NATIONWIDE MUTUAL FIRE
INSURANCE CO

OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE CO

PENNSYLVANIA MANUFACTURERS
ASSOC

STANDARD FIRE INSURANCE CO
TOWN PUMP INC

TRAVELERS CASUALTY & SURETY
co

TRAVELERS INDEMNITY CO
TRAVELERS IND CO OF AMERICA
TRAVELERS INDEMNITY CO OF CT
VALOR INSURANCE COMPANY INC
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE CO




i On January 10, 2005, the Court mailed a Summons to each of you named in this
Second Summons. In that first Summons, the Court ordered each of you to file a response
providing enumerated information. A copy of the first Summons is attached hereto.

12 Each of you named in this Second Summons failed to file a response as ordered.
This Second Summons is therefore issued and shall be served in accordance with the
Montana Rules of Civil Procedure and statutory provisions governing service of process.

13  Assetforth in the first Summons, each of you are directed to withhold the attorney
fees claimed in the Lien Notice previously sent to you. Another copy of the lien is attached.

14 Further, each of you is ordered to file a written response to this Second Summons
setting forth all of the information required in paragraph 4 of the first Summons. If you are
unable to provide the information required by that paragraph, object to furnishing the
information, or wish to provide the information by other means, then you must file a
response in accordance with paragraph 5 of the first Summons.

15 Your response must be mailed to the Workers’ Compensation Court, P.O. Box 537,
Helena, MT 59624-0537, or sent via Federal Express or other courier to the Court at its
offices on 1625 11" Avenue, Helena, MT 59601, and received by the Court no later than
[date]. Do not serve copies of your responses on the parties or their attorneys as the Court
will be responsible for any necessary service.

16 Finally, you are notified that this Second Summons will be enforced by the
Court through whatever means are available to it, including but not limited to its
powers of contempt.

DATED in Helena, Montana, this _day of February, 2005.

(SEAL)

JUDGE

Attachments: Summons; Lien Notice
c: Second Summons e-mailed to Rausch Distribution List (see attached) on February
, 2005.
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